
 

 
 
 
      VIA EMAIL  
 
July 23, 2015 
 
Mr. Brent Czarnecki 
Law Department 
Manitoba Hydro 
22nd Floor 
360 Portage Avenue 
Winnipeg, MB R3C 2P4  
 
Dear Mr. Czarnecki: 
 
RE:  Centra Gas Manitoba Inc. – 2015/16 Cost of Gas Application 
 
Upon the Public Utilities Board’s (“Board”) direction, Centra Gas Manitoba Inc. 
(“Centra”) filed a redacted public version of its 2015/16 Cost of Gas Application on June 
12, 2015. The public version of the filing included answers to some of the Information 
Requests arising from the Interim Application last year that were previously filed in 
confidence. 
 
The Board is mindful as to the need for transparency with respect to regulatory filings. In 
the Board’s opinion, where substantial portions of a filing are redacted and thus 
unavailable to the public for review, the need for confidentiality of the redacted portions 
must be assessed and proven. 
 
As such, it is the Board’s intention to review the redactions and, at a preliminary level, 
assess them against Centra’s stated need for confidentiality. If the Board determines 
that prima facie, it appears that redacted portions of the Application or the Information 
Requests do not meet the stated need for confidentiality, the Board will seek additional 
written justification from Centra with respect to the need for those portions to be treated 
as confidential. Alternatively, the Board would accept Centra’s consent for those 
portions to be placed on the public record. 
 

...2 
  

 
 
The Public Utilities Board Régie des services publics 
400 – 330 Portage Avenue 330, avenue Portage, pièce 400 
Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada R3C 0C4 Winnipeg (Manitoba) Canada R3C 0C4 
T 204-945-2638 / 1-866-854-3698 Tél. 204-945-2638 / 1-866-854-3698 
F 204-945-2643 Téléc. 204-945-2643 
Email :  publicutilities@gov.mb.ca Courriel : publicutilities@gov.mb.ca 
Website :  www.pub.gov.mb.ca Site Web:  www.pub.gov.mb.ca 
 
 
 

  

 

mailto:publicutilities@gov.mb.ca
mailto:publicutilities@gov.mb.ca
http://www.pub.gov.mb.ca/


-2- 
 

 
As you are aware, the Board’s Information Requests to Centra were delivered to Centra 
in confidence on July 20, 2015. It is the Board’s expectation that for each Information 
Request and answer thereto (including those asked by Interveners), Centra will assess 
the need for confidentiality and file any responses that do not require confidential 
treatment on the public record. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
“Original Signed By:” 
 
Kurt Simonsen 
Associate Secretary 
 
KS/dv 
 
c.c. Sven Hombach, Board Counsel 

Greg Barnlund, Manitoba Hydro 
 Brian Meronek/Tomas Masi, CAC 
 Nola Ruzycki, Just Energy 
 

 


